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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Yoo, James
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 4:20 PM
To: 'Musonge, Martin@Waterboards'
Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr., Alameda

Hi Martin, 
 
I believe the permit was approved back in November 20th and all work was completed. I will follow up with the inspector 
to see what the status is and get back to you. 
 
JAMES YOO 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY 
WATER RESOURCES SECTION 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA 94544 
Ph: 510‐670‐6633 
Fax: 510‐782‐1939 
jamesy@acpwa.org 
www.acgov.org/drilling‐and‐wells‐permit 
 
 

From: Musonge, Martin@Waterboards [mailto:Martin.Musonge@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 3:43 PM 
To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org> 
Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards <Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr., Alameda 
 

Dear Mr. Yoo, 
 
This email confirms that we have not authorized drilling with respect to the subject drilling permit application at 
the subject site.  The discharger and property owner has also confirmed that he is unaware of any such drilling 
planned at his property. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Martin Musonge 
WRCE 
(510) 622-2396   
 

From: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:23 PM 
To: Musonge, Martin@Waterboards <Martin.Musonge@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr, Alameda 
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From: Yoo, James [mailto:jamesy@acpwa.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:19 PM 
To: Prowell, Cheryl@Waterboards <Cheryl.Prowell@waterboards.ca.gov>; Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards 
<Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr, Alameda 
 
FYI: 
 
Drilling permit application to conduct 3 CPT to 70ft. in depth. 
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JAMES YOO 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY 
WATER RESOURCES SECTION 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA 94544 
Ph: 510‐670‐6633 
Fax: 510‐782‐1939 
jamesy@acpwa.org 
www.acgov.org/drilling‐and‐wells‐permit 
 
 
 
 
 


